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From: corphelp

Sent:  Thursday, August 19, 2010 9:04 AM

To: ‘Eleana Pfleeger’

Subject: RE: SIDB Investments LLC

This email is sufficient. Your request has been forwarded to the proper section for updating.

Thank You
Ceoty Mt
Internet Access
Software Scheduling Specialist

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback cn the quality of service you received from our staff, The Florida Department of State values
your feedback as a customes. Dawn K. Roberts, Florida Intesim Secrelary of State, is committed 1o continugusly assessing and improving
the level and quality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey.” Thank you in advance
for your participation.

D r Satisfacti v

From: Eieana Pfleeger [mailto:eleana.pfleeger@guidantfinancial.com]
Sent: Wednesday, August 18, 2010 6:41 PM

To: corphelp

Subject: SIDB Investments LLC

Hello —

| need to amend the principal address on SID8 Investments LLC from 10295 Allmanda Boulevard to
10296 Allamanda Boulevard, Can you please let me know how to take care of this?

Thank you,

Eleana Pfleeger
SDIRA Team Lead
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13122 N.E. 20th 5t., Ste. 100 | Bellevue, WA 98005
tel 888.472.4455 | fax 8§77.974.7082 { web www.guidantfinancial.com

"This message and any attachments are solely for the intended recipient and ray contain confidential or privileged information. if you are not
the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, use, or distribution ot the information included in this message and any attachments is
prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, ptease notify us by reply email and immaediately and permanently delete this
message and any attachments. Any communication sent in error shall not constitute a waiver of any confidentiality or privilege to which the
communication is oltherwise entitled. Thank you.”

ElPlease consider the environment before printing this email.
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